E. H. WELLS
STATE GEOLOGIST

STATE LAND OFFICE

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SereraFeNew-Mexrco
Socorro, New Mexico

January 17, 1935

Mr., J. F. Vesely
State 0il & Gas Inspector
Carlsbad, N. Mex.

Dear Pete:

I have a copy of your letter of January 8 to the
New Mexico Exploration Co., Ltd., Los Angeles, Calif.,
regarding the Guess-Conditt Well No. 1.

Yesterday I talked with Mr. Lem White in Santa Fe
regarding this well. Mr. White has an important interest
in it.

I suggest that you discuss the situation with Mr.
B11l1 Owens, who, I understand, is In charge at the lease.
Possibly Mr. Owens can present a plan for remedial work
that will relieve the situation and at the same time
involve only a moderate expenditure.

Mr. White tells me that Mr. Guess 1is still quite
111 and may not be able to be on the job for sometime.
Under the clrcumstances it 1s desirable not to burden
him with this matter at the present time.

Very truly yours,

State Geologist
EHW: H



